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To:  Pam O Neill, Purchasing Agent
From: David M. Latina, Commissioner
Date: February 27, 2025

Re:  RFB #2025-012 — 52 HOWARD STREET PARKING GARAGE DEMOLITION

After review of bids that were submitted for RFB #2025-012 —- HOWARD STREET PARKING
GARAGE DEMOLITION, I recommend awarding the contract to All Mighty General
Contracting as the low bidder. The not to exceed total of $ $214,500.00 includes the base bid of
$195,000.00 plus a 10% contingency allowance of $19,500.00.

If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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